

Daniel Ludwig
262 Stonefield Drive Unit#106
Mt. Pleasant, WI 53406
(262)884-4234
Illinois Associate Appraiser License 157.0002400

Summary

Reliable and hardworking individual with over 2 years of residential appraisal experience on a wide variety of property styles, sizes, and land sizes. Possess good math and communications skills along with the ability to learn quickly and consistently stay on task. Putting in extra effort and time on is not a problem, in order to finish a task in a prompt manner.

Experience

Eagle Appraisal (January 2004 to August 2004) / Adept Appraisal August 2004 to Present
Associate Residential Appraiser
January 2004 to Present

Perform appraisals on wide variety of residential properties in all 13 of Chicago's outlying counties, for this well established appraisal firm.

Schaumburg Township District Library
Branch Library Supervisor
9/99 to September 2005

Was responsible for all aspects of the smaller branch library including, circulation of materials, shelving, security, customer service, reference questions, and some minor custodial work.

Friendship Village Retirement Home
Diet Aid
11/97 to August 1999

Put together daily menus for residence, food preparation, serving and cleaning.

Other Employment

Other jobs included: Worked at both Jewel Osco and Dominick's food stores

Education

Appraisal Institute
All courses were complete for Licensure including: Basic Appraisal Principals, Basic Appraisal Procedures, USPAP Course, and Residential Case Study. USPAP has since been updated through NAIFA

Harper College, Palatine, Illinois
Received an Associates Degree in Fire Science along with other certificates for completion of Hazmat classes. During the completion of the Associates Degree certificates were earned in Hospitality management, and a multiple Culinary courses. Recently completed a Residential Report Writing course.

Graduated Schaumburg High School 1999

Hobbies/Interests/Personal

Exercising, captaining multiple park district sports teams, playing guitar, and reading up on person financing.

References

Outstanding references gladly furnished upon request.